
TO:  Mayor Montgomery and City Council 

 

FROM:  Jeffrey L. McCormick, Chief of Police 

 

SUBJECT:  Disposal of Illegal Dumping 

 

DATE:  April 28, 2025 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

On February 7, 2025 a semi-trailer full of used tires was “dumped” on a city roadway.  

This was not an accidental occurrence, but an intentional act.  The vehicle identification 

numbers were removed from the trailer and it was not carefully disconnected, but literally 

dropped off the hauling semi tractor. 

 

The trailer was towed to the public works facility for storage until the weather was more 

conducive to unloading and disposal.  The thought was to minimize the handling of the 

tires, so when removed they would be sent for disposal.  We have no idea of the number 

of tires nor an actual cost for the disposal.  I have been researching what needs to be done 

to properly dispose of the tires and the disposal will be done in the most cost effective 

way while minimizing the number of times tires have to be handled.  The closest 

approved disposal site is located in Savage.  The disposal vendor felt that the most cost 

effective would be by weight rather than per tire.  However, we have no idea of how 

many tires are inside the trailer or total weight.  In talking with the disposal vendor, he 

estimates the semi-trailer likely has between 300 and 400 tires depending on the types 

and sizes.  The disposable cost will likely be $6500 - $7500 just for the tires based on 

information provided by the disposal vendor.  

 

Once the tires are disposed of, the semi-trailer will need to be disposed of.  It is estimated 

to be about a 40-50 year old trailer and has significant rust, so its integrity is 

questionable.  The cost to dispose of the trailer is unknown, but it also will be done in the 

most cost effective way.  The trailer may have a scrap metal value, but that would be 

minimal compared to the total disposal cost from this illegal dumping.  

 

I have spoken with the City Administrator regarding the cost of this unplanned expense 

and he felt the cost should be expensed from the General Funds, miscellaneous expenses 

line. 

 

 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 

 

Motion and approval of the disposal of the tires and semi-trailer as noted above. 

 




